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From: Wynn, Damien
Sent: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 07:44:02
To: BROWN Paul (Mines)
Subject: FW: As discussed
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments:
0220 Ventilation Advice - Two Heading Tailgate - Permitted Ventilation Control Device Adjustments.docx; 0220 Ventilation Advice - Two Heading Tailgate -
Permitted Ventilation Control Device Adjustments_VO UMM Auth.pdf;

Paul,
Please see attached and the email below from Braedon (VO) in regards to our decision to the dot point below.
Thanks
 
 

My main concern which I expressed to Kelvin is the management of the 6ct man door, I believe if you apply your own systems this would and should be
identified as a minor ventilation change and the relevant documents are to be applied. Kelvin said there had been some changes made by Deputies
without communicating with the CRO and there is a procedure for doing this, my advice is this should be controlled by your system as is any change in the
ventilation system. Given your gas management is so sensitive to change and your running at what could be seen as close to your maximum capacity for
goaf drainage, I suggest a more disciplined approach must be applied. Kelvin did explain how the dynamics of pressure and ventilation behave as you
approach these CT’s, I believe that is all the more reason to control any changes to VCDs through an approved ventilation change form.

 
 
Damien Wynn 
GM / SSE – Grasstree Mine – P  
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL
 
 
From: Smith, Braedon  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 5:29 PM
To: Wynn, Damien 
Cc: Schiefelbein, Kelvin 
Subject: RE: As discussed
 
Hi Damien,
 
As discussed, today Kelvin and I have issued a ventilation advice to the MOS/ERZ Cs to clarify and explain the control process for the adjustment of TG VCDs.
(Digital unsigned also attached for clarity of diagram).
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All completed ventilation advice forms to be returned to Ventilation Department 

VENTILATION ADVICE #02-2020 
Two Heading Tailgate - Permitted Ventilation Control Device 

Adjustments 
LOCATION: Longwall (808) 

During investigation with a number of Gas exceedance/trip events in the LW it has been identified that 
additional guidance is required with respect to the two heading tailgate ventilation arrangement.

To assist MSOs and ERZ Cs in management of this ventilation arrangement the following table has been 
developed of acceptable ranges of back bleed ventilation through C HDG that Deputies can effect on shift 
by adjusting the C HDG roller door.  

These roller door adjustments are to be considered as Authorised by the Underground Mine Manager and 
Ventilation Officer (as per S351 CMSH Reg 2017) to occur at any stage by the deputy provided chainage 
criteria are met. This constitutes a Minor Ventilation change (under the Mine Ventilation PHMP.GTM.006) 
and does not require a specific ventilation change form.  

However, when adjustments are made to this arrangement they must 
be recorded the Statutory Report, and the MSO/ERZ C is to ensure that 
the occurrence of the change is positively communicated to the VO and 
UMM as soon as is practical. 

If adjustments outside of those outlined above are required in the 
Longwall tailgate, authorization/instruction is to be obtained by 
the UMM and VO (as per S351 CMSH Reg 2017). 

VO Approved – Braedon Smith   Sign: Date:
UMM Approved – Kelvin Schiefelbein  Sign: Date:

PERSONNEL NOTIFIED OF PROPOSED ACTIONS:  MSO, ERZ Controllers
Action: Operate as per this Ventilation Advice during longwall retreat. 

Ventilation Advice Understood: (MSO/ERZ C Signatures) 

Date completed: ______/_____/_________ Advice No: 02-2020 

Distance of LW Face to 
Outbye Cut-through (m) 

Permitted Back Bleed 
Volume (m3/s)  
(measured by difference 
method SWP.GTM.1067) 

<45 10-15 
65-45 7-10 
65+ 5-7 D
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